From: Doug Ewald

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 3:12 PM
To: Derek Freeman; Holly Adam

Subject: FW: No spring game planned in the stadium
FYI

Doug Ewald | cFo
W: (402) 472-0995 | doug.ewald@huskers.com

From: Keith Zimmer <kzimmer@huskers.com>
Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 at 2:49 PM
To: Doug Ewald <doug.ewald@huskers.com>
Subject: No spring game planned in the stadium

Doug,

Trev had challenged me with the signing of Jordy Bahl to consider options for a regular season SB game in Memorial. Rhonda
was already committed to our current spring schedule thus won’t be hosting anything this spring. Even with the South Stadium
implosion after next FB season, if possible, we would like to host a game in the stadium in the spring of 25. Home plate would
be in the NW corner (old tunnel walk entrance) hitting toward mid-field (outfield temporary wall) and | know there would be
plenty of seating without the south endzone and nearby areas which would be off limits due to a construction zone. Rhonda
has indicated WASHINGTON would be the ideal opponent as they are a perennial College World Series team and their ace
pitcher is from Nebraska which would help draw an even better crowd. Again, nothing planned for this coming spring. Thanks
Doug!

Keith Zimmer | Executive Associate Athletic Director — Life Skills

W: (402) 472-4616 |_ | kzimmer@huskers.com
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